e =XVANN SIS S PAL

From; Christiana Moseley <cmoseley@Dbricksdkidz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 4:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Add Address/FEIN/Change Name

g Information

Document Number L12000020924
. FEEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 07/12/2012
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 07/12/2012

SU0D244121072

Christiana Moseley

Bricks 4 Kidz

(813)466-9355

www. bricksdkidz.com/tampa
http://www.facebook. com/BrlcksaKldzTampa

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.myflorida.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 4:06 PM

To: Christiana Moseley

Subject: RE: Add Address/FEIN/Change Name

Thank you for your email.
Please provide us with the document number and name of your business so that we may update our records.

Sincerely,

Roebebat 72, htiite
Regulatory Specialist
Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State

Florida is headed in the . . . N
right direction! The Department of State is leading the commemaoration of Florida's 500th
-

L anniversary in 2013. For more information, please go to www.fla500.com.
Ciick to Enlarge R LLluLLBEE St

The Department of State is commitied to excellence.
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey.
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